
 

 
 

STATE OF HAWAII 
 DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 

OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL 
3949 DIAMOND HEAD ROAD 

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96816-4495 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Lead and Asbestos Remediation and Floor Replacements,                       
Birkhimer Emergency Operation Center, Oahu,                                                              

State of Hawaii, Department of Defense, Hawaii Emergency Management 
Agency, Job No. CA-202203 

 
 

 The items listed hereinafter are hereby made a part of the contract for the above-
mentioned project and shall govern the work taking precedence over previously issued 
contract documents governing the items mentioned.  Receipt of this addendum is to be 
acknowledged on page OF-7 (Offer Form_Rev1) of the proposer’s packet.   
 

In keeping with Governor Ige’s emergency declaration regarding COVID-19, 
Department of Defense (DOD), Engineering Office is temporarily altering the process to 
be used for bid openings to adhere to the requirement to avoid unnecessary gatherings. 
 

Bids will not be opened in public.  After 2:00 PM,  bids will be opened by two 
DOD, Engineering Office personnel.  Following the bid opening, the bid tabulation will 
be posted on the DOD website, http://dod.hawaii.gov/hieng/.  Additionally, DOD  will 
email to each bidder PDF files providing scans of all pages for each of the three 
apparent lowest bids received.  This service is intended to replace the prior practice of 
permitting bidders to photograph competitors' bid packages. 

 
 

CLARIFICATIONS & REPLACEMENTS: 
1. On the Notice to Bidders, page 2,  “REQUIREMENT FOR CONTRACTORS LICENSING 

CLASSIFICATIONS”, replace “C-33 and Health Lead Abatement Contractor registration” 
with ”C-33 Painting and State of Hawaii Department of Health Lead and Asbestos 
Abatement Contractor registrations” 

 

2. Replace original Offer Form with Offer Form_Rev1. 
   

3. Attached plan titled “E-2 Rev1” is a revised and updated drawing of CA-202203, Page 
ENV0.2 . “E-2 Rev1” is to be followed instead of Original. 
 

 
Below are the answers to the questions submitted prior to the due date of 
February 10, 2021 
 
1. What is the color specification for the rubber transitions and wall base? 

a.  Light grey 
 

http://dod.hawaii.gov/hieng/


 
 

 

2. Is the area under the ramp to the door at the Back Entry Hallway to be included in 
the removal and installation scope? Drawing ENV-3 does not  have it hatched. 
a. The extra 15 sq. ft. is to be included. 
 

3.  Is BT-L11 to remain included in the scope? 
 a. Yes, BT-L11 is to be included in the Lump Sum Price and will remain in this 

project. 
 
4. Is the curved wall across the hall from BT-L15 to be added to the scope? 

a. No. 
 
5. Is the contractor to remove and replace loose furniture and items where flooring 

renovations are to occur?  Will a designated furniture staging area be available? 
a. Contractor is responsible for moving loose furniture (all non-built-in furniture).  

Yes, a designated staging area adjacent to kitchen will be readily available. 
 
 
 
 
 
Kenneth S. Hara 
Major General 
Adjutant General  
 
Posted: February 16, 2022 


